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"DISBURSEMENTS -'

STENOGRAPHER CHARGES'

 PRELIMINARY MEETING - PER PAGE .%?éaé.éirqugya
2ND PRELIM. MEETING - PER PAGE . /

3RD PRELIM. MEETING - PER PAGE . % ..
PUBLIC HEARING - PER PAGE . . . . .
PUBLIC HEARING (CONT'D)  PER PAGE . .

ATTORNEY'SPFEES:

PRELIM. MEETING-_ - _ HRS.
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TOTAL

. , . T e . . 8 \
. 2ND PRELIM. ____ HRS. . 5000008
3RD PRELIM- - . HRS. e e . - b o e 3 . . $
PUBLIC HEARING _HRS. . . . . . o000 8
PUBLIC HEARING" HRS. (CONT'D). . . R
FORMAL‘DECISION , HRS. v v v v o v o v o o §__
TOTAL HRS. e s PER HR. $
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NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS | 69-2-12

————————————————————————————————————————— x
In the Matter of the Application of
MCB PARTNERSHIP DECISION GRANTING
' AREA ‘
VARIANCES
#95-34.
————————————————————————————————————————— x

WHEREAS, MCB PARTNERSHIP, request for (1) 0 x 19 ft. 8 in.
front wall sign variance for sign #1, (2) 2.5 ft. x 29 ft. 8 in.
front wall sign variance for sign #2, (3) 2.5 ft. x 29 f£t. 8 in.
side wall sign variance for sign #1, (4) 2.5 ft. x 29 ft. 8 in.
side wall sign variance for sign #2, (5) and more than the
allowable front wall'sign by one; and more than the allowable
side wall signs by two, in variation of Section 48-18H(1)(b)[1l]
at proposed Blockbuster Video located on Route 300/Old Temple
- Hill Road in a C zone; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 14th day of
August, 1995, before the Zoning Board of Appeals at the Town
Hall, New Wlndsor New York; and

WHEREAS the Appllcant appeared by Brett Morgan and Mike
Swaim for thls proposal; and

WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearing at the public
hearing; and .

WHEREAS, no one spoke in opposition to the appliéation
before the Board; and

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New
Windsor makes the following findings in this matter:

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents
and businesses as prescribed by law and published in The
Sentinel, also as required by law.

2. The evidence presented by the applicant showed that:

(a) The subject property is commercial property located
in a neighborhood of commercial properties.

(b) Because of the way this building is situated on the
property, the actual front of the building is conSLdered the side
of the the building for zoning purposes.

(c) The size of the signs for the requested variance
have been reduced from the original application although
variances are still needed for the reduced signs.

(d) The signs for which variances are sought are the
minimum necessary to allow the applicant to identify its business
and to compete in this commercial area filled with signs.



WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New
Windsor makes the following conclusions of law in this matter:

1. The requested variances will not produce an undesirable
change in the character of the neighborhood or create a detrlment
to nearby properties.

2. There is no other feasible method available to applicant
which can produce the benefit sought other than the variance
procedure.

3. The variances created are substantial but should
nevertheless be granted because if granted they will not make the
building inconsistent with the neighborhood and given the nature
of the neighborhood, it is necessary for adequate identification
of this business.

4. The requested variances will not have an adverse effect
or impact on the physical or environmental conditions in the
neighborhood or zoning district.

5. The difficulty the applicant faces in conforming to the
bulk regulations is self-created but should be granted because
granting them will enhance the value of the property and for the
reason spec1f1ed in paragraph 3, supra.

6. It is the finding of this Board that the benefit to the
applicant, if the requested area variances are granted, outweighs
the detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the
neighborhood or community by such grant.

7. It is the further finding of this Board that the
requested area variances are the minimum variance necessary and
adequate to allow the applicant relief from the requirements of
the bulk regulations and at the same time preserve and protect
the character of the neighborhood and the health safety and
welfare of the community.

8. The interests of justice will be served by allowing the
granting of the requested area variances.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of
New Windsor GRANT all of the sign area variances requested as (1)
through (5) of the first paragraph of this decision at proposed
Blockbuster Video located on Route 300/01d Temple Hill Road in a
C zone, as sought by the applicant in accordance with plans filed
with the Building Inspector and presented at the public hearing.

BE IT FURTHER,

RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals
of the Town of New Windsor transmit a copy of this decision to
the Town Clerk, Town Planning Board and applicant.

Dated: October 23, 1995.
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OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR - TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ORANGE COUNTY. NY '

NOTICE OF DISAFFROVAL OF EUILDING FERMIT AFPLICATION

DATE: JUNE 20, 1995
AFFLICANT: MCE FARTNERSHIF
208 MEADOW AVEMUE
SCRANTON, PA 18505

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR AFPLICATION DATE: JUNE 1&, 1995
FOR (BUILDING PERMIT):SIGNS

LOCATED AT: BLOCKBUSTER VIDEO
OLD TEMPLE HILL. ROAD

E_D_N-E " C n

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: SEC: &9, BLOCK: 2, LOT: 12

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FDOLLOWING GROUNDS:

1. ONLY ONE FACADE SIGN ALLOWED.

2. FACADE SIGN EXCEEDS MAX. SIZE OF 2 1/2 FT. X 10 FT.

. # .. ‘BUILDING. INSPECTOR..
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| EhﬁﬁLIIEQ R PpoFoer OR

g L o &\L&LL;&E‘.L_‘E
ZONE C USE 48-18 Hfi)(b)tll
sIen
EREESTANDING
WEIGHT 299 o .
SIDE WALL. SIBN 3FT. ¥ B9FF——3 IN. o 3FT.

' 2Y0 97 o o
FRONT uggg_glgus_ 3FT. X @9FF—8 IN.- 2 1/2°% 10FT
TOTAL ALL SIGNS FRONT 2 C ’ 1
SIDES 2 L s}

FEET FROM ANY LOT LINE

Tt %fF‘********+*¥*****%*%**t+

‘VARIANDE
' FEQU"ST

~

A}

X 29FT. 8 IN.

.5°X 1978w

1.
a2

AFFLICANT IS TO PLEASE CDNTACT THE _DNING BDARD SECRETQRY AT

. 914—q65—46¢9 TO MAKE AN APFUINTMENT WITH THE ZOMING EDQRD

AFFEALS.

CC: Z.E.A., AFPLICANT, E.F. FILE

DF
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OTHER lNSPECTlONS WILL BE MADE IN MOST CASES, BUT THOSE LISTED BELOW MUST BE .\«IADE OR
CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY MAY BE WITHHELD. DO NOT MISTAKE AN UNSCHEDULED INSPECTION
FOR ONE OF THOSE LISTED BELOW. UNLESS AN INSPECTION REPORT IS LEFT ON THE JOB INDICATING
APPROVAL OF ONE OF THESE INSPECTIONS, IT HAS NOT BEEN APPROVED, AND IT IS IMPROPER TO
CONTINUE BEYOND THAT POINT IN THE WORK. ANY DISAPPROVED WORK MUST BE REINSPECTED
AFTER CORRECTION.

WHEN EXCAVATING IS COMPLETE AND FOOTING FORMS ARE IN PLACE (BEFORE POURING).

FOUNDATION INSPECTION. CHECK HERE FOR WATERPROOFING AND FOOTINGS DRAINS.

INSPECT GRAVEL BASE UNDER CONCRETE FLOORS, AND UNDERSLAB PLUMBING.

WHEN FRAMING IS COMPLETED, AND BEFORE IT IS COVERED FROM INSIDE, AND PLUMBING ROUGH-IN.

INSULATION.

PLUMBING FINAL & FINAL.HAVE ON HAND ELECTRICAL INSPECTION DATA AND FINAL CERTIFIED PLOT PLAN.BUILDING

IS TO BE COMPLETED AT THIS TIME. WELL WATER TEST REQUIRED AND ENGINEERS CERTIFICATION LETTER FOR SEPTIC

SYSTEM REQUIRED.

DRIVEWAY INSPECTION MUST MEET APPROVAL OF TOWN HIGHWAY INSPECTOR. A DRIVEWAY BOND MAY BE
REQUIRED.

$20.00 CHARGE FOR ANY SITE THAT CALLS FOR THE INSPECTION TWICE.

PERMIT NUMBER MUST BE CALLED IN WITH EACH INSPECTION.

. THERE WILL BE NO INSPECTIONS UNLESS YELLOW PERMIT CARD IS POSTED.

. SEWER PERMITS MUST BE OBTAINED ALONG WITH BUILDING PERMITS FOR NEW HOUSES.

. SEPTIC PERMIT MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH ENGINEER'S DRAWING & PERC TEST.

. ROAD OPENING PERMITS MUST OBTAINED FROM TOWN CLERKS OFFICE.

. ALL BUILDING PERMITS WILL NEED A CERTIFICATION OF OCCUPANCY OR A CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE AND THERE

1S A FEE FOR THIS

Name of Owner of Premises % MCS, PA"'LT NELSH @

Address. 208 MEADOU A'Ej SO&AM‘ON 2 PA' 'g;as Phone 217 %‘(B -3 ZZ{

Name of Architect CHaNDLER Slé;u'.. CO

Address 370“\)\""“”‘7" ..... W ........ DAIJ.A‘S' ’5‘;152}’%31; 2\\4 = Go2.~ 200 O

kaw~<au~¢u.

Name af CrAtramtar



Addeels A% DAYST.. 0. T LB Mohcne... 2055 FEEL A S

Lo o
Suate whether applicantis owner, lessee, agent, architect, engineer or builder AG€"‘T,...§T‘>¢— Oumen—

If applicaril is a corporation, signature of duly authorized officer.

........................ A Mo TR DED
BREC Moytsh o

(Name and title of corgetate officer)

1. On what street is property located? On the..iieeeeeicercnsrcennens erereesesrens side of..........7 AN ?;oo ...........................................
(N.S.EE.or W,
ANG.eeereeereeremenneenees .......feet from the intersection ofo“b)‘—eme“s'g" AL et s sp s S
2. Zone or use district in which premises are Situaled o.eccevvverncevsceessscrscssnnas tevene Is property a flood zone? &es\ox
3. Tax Map description of property:  Section......ccccecvenecereccnnenens weeree BIOCK. e RIS Lol
4. State existing use and occupancy of premises and intended use and occupancy of proposed construction.
a. Existing use and occupancy... b. Intended use and cccupancy..... N\ DES, FT2RE
5. Natwre of work (check which apphcable) \cw Building.... e AdditioN. e Alteration......cevevensas
Removal....uen.ereeee. DEMOLILON......ccereeeee... ). = erh N ErEcoN
6. Sizeof lot: FrontRear.............. voens DEPUN e, Front Yard....oeeveeceeeen Rear Yarda....ee Side Yard...ccooeiceereenne
Is this 2 comer 07 vvvueree e VR et b st rerere st ssssasese e ettt sa st st et e
7 Dimensions of entire new construction: Front................ Réar......e.ee... Depth............... Height ............. Number of stories..........
S If dwelling, number of dwelling units.......coeeveveeeeeeieverernerenenne .. Number of dwelling units on each floOr....ccvvoeverecercerecceecreenn,
Number of bedrooms............ - Baths.....
Heating Plant: Gas Oil. ElecmC/Hol Alfucceeceerecreeeceres. HOU WaLETwcuciinnenne

If Garage, number of cars .
9. If busmcss commcrcml or mm:d | occupancy, specify nature and extent of each type of use ... \l \R€e. EUN’J‘AP S'fbﬂf

seeceseecavinsene secsccolocacen L P P R R T R TP P
FeCuunnnnne. o atvereereaenaes
(1o be paid en this application)

Permit include the cost of all the construction and other work done in
nal cost shall ucc;d estimated cost. an additional fee may be requued tefore




TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, ORANGE COUNTY, N. Y. o

Examined...cciiiiriiiinrieeiriinenninenneeal®ininnns Otfice Of Building Inspoctor

APProved..cieeieireiiicesancsctneerianasanel9uinnennn Michael L. Babcock

) Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue
Disapproved a/C e cieiaeteeineseneeconensiecananenns
New Windsor, New York 12550
Telephone 565-8807

APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT
Pursuant to New York State Building Code and Town Ordinances

Permit NO. c.vieoveecanennaanas

Refer —

Planning Board.......
Highway......
SEWEr tvipeiniintosinnes

Wa:cr........ Y 2 MPUD - JAN
Zoning Board of Appc:ls crerasateneen

sesaue

INSTRUCTIONS

a. This application must be completely filled in by typewriter or in ink and submitted in duplicate to the Building Inspeczor.

b. Plot plan showing location of lot and buildings on premises, relationship to adjoining premises or public streets or areas,
and giving a detailed description of layout of propercty must be drawn on the diagram which is part of this applicacion.

c This application. must be accompanied by two complete sets or plans showing proposed construction and two complete
scts of specifications. Plans and specifications shall describe the nature of the work to be performed, the maiterials and equipment
to be used and installed and details of structural, mechanical and plumbing installations.

d. The work covered by this application may not be commenced before the issuance of a Building Permic.

e. Upon approval of this application, the Building Inspector will Issue a Building Permit to the applicant together with ap-
proved set of plans and specifications. Such permic and approved plzm and spedﬁcxdons shall be kept on the premises, available
for inspection throughout the progress of the work.

f. No building shall be occupied or used In whole ot in part for any purpo:e whatever until a Certificate of Occupancy shall
have been granted by the Building Inspector.

APPLICATION 1S HEREBY MADE to the Building Inspector for the issuance of 1 Building Permit pursuant to the New York
Bullding Construction Code Ordinances of the Town of New Windsor for the construction of buildings, additions or alterations,
or for removal or demalition or use of property, as herein described. The applicant agrees to comply with all applicable laws, or-
dinances, regulations and certifies ‘that he is the owner or agent of all that certain lot, piece or parcel of land and/or building de-
scribed in this applxcanon and if not the owner, thu he has been duly and properly authorized to make this apphcuion and to

K

(Signature of Applicant) (Addreu of Applicant)

PIAT PI AN

s

e 0B DAY, Nommit e G055
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August 14, 1995 N e o 14

PUBLIC HEARING:

- MR. NUGENT: Request for (1) 0 x 19’8" front wall sign
- variance for sign #1, (2) 2.5’ x 29’8" front wall sign
. variance for sign #2 (3) 2.5’ x 29’8" side wall sign
variance for sign #1 (4) 2.5’ x 29/8" side wall sign
variance for sign #2; (5) and more than the allowable
front wall sign by one; and more than the allowable
side wall signs by two in variation of Section
48-18H (1) (b)[1] at proposed Blockbuster Video store
located on Route 300/01d Temple Hill Road in C zone.

 Mr. Bret Morgan and Mr. Mike Swaim afpeared before the
board for this proposal. : '

MR.'KRIEGER: Record already feflectS'that there are no
spectators. ‘ :

MS. BARNHART: Let the record reflect that 38 addressed
- envelopes went out on July 28, 1995 to adjacent’
property owners and there’s an affidavit of -service by
mail in the file signed by me stating that fact.

MR. NUGENT: We’re having a little problem w1th the
number one variance is zero.

MR. BABCOCK: If you look at the denial, Mr. Chairman,
we’re doing a sign one, sign two as they go so sign
number one, he’s allowed a 2.5 by 10 foot sign, okay.
He want a 2/5 by 29/8" so he doesn’t need any variance
in the height, only in the length. So he needs a 19
foot 8 inch length variance, we thought that that would
be less confusing. As you know, the signs used to go
by square footage, so it’s, so it was so simple to’
calculate today it doesn’t, it goes by the size of the
sign.

MR. KANE: Also when we’re looking at this, the front,
the actual front of the building for Blockbuster is

considered the side in this case since the side of the
building faces the:street.

MR. BABCOCK: The front is Temple Hill Road, that is

-




fthe:way we look at lt

Augﬁstri4,‘19é5-’““:ﬂ S T I ¥

MR KANE 5lBut 1t's actually the 51de of. the bulldlng,

the“entrance is .on the 51de of the bu1ld1ng

ffka. BABCOCK.Z nght You have to really look at the
ﬂ~den1al to understand it, _I thlnk.

:‘MR; BABCOCK'n,Because we d1d there si- 4 51gns they want‘
“tb put'up; one on each 51de R ; ‘

MR LANGANKE' Why do they want one on the back7v

ftMR NUGENT They want two on the front and one on eachﬁ'
ms1de o o . o ,

'fMR‘ MORGAN?“ Thls I assume is cons1dered the front of

the bulldlng.

Y“MR NUGENT nght.

'MR. KANE For these purposes, that is the 51de of the
»bulldlng, rlght that is considered the side that is
where the main entrance is to the bulldlng, that is

"con51dered the .side for what we’re talking. about.
‘There’s your two signs right over there; the front' of
‘the bulldlng is the portlon of the bulldlng that faces
‘the street to which is thls sign right hre where your

glass is, that 1s the front they need one. They are
looking for the two signs, that is why they~need the
variance for allowable side wall variance in section
one and two. The.front of the bulldlng, the entrance
of the bulldlng is on the side of. the bulldlng, not on
the front cause the front faces the street. Gets a
little compllcated. I have seen the building so I
know. 2 Vo e

MR. BABCOCK‘V They are allowed the same. s1ze 51gn,,;‘
whether it’s on- the s1de or the front.p 8o’ 1t really

~doesn’t matter. We called 1t a front and .we called it

a 51de, just so that we ' could get, [=Ye] we knew that'

- there- was-—e.

_MR. NUGENT;j We asked them to reduce the slze, r1ght°




August 14, 1995 “ L © 16
MR.‘BABCOCK:ﬂ:That is correct.
rMR: NUGENTi And they dld that.y -
:MR .MORGAN: From. 36 to 30 1nches and one of the things
-~ in the scaling of. this that I’d like to p01nt out is

- that the request for 29’/8". w1dth has been changed to
24r9m so it’s actually less.r‘

'MR. BABCOCK:- On all of them.

" MR. MORGAN: Yes, on every single one, that was
‘unfortunately when- the computer was drawing them there

- was. an. error and I don't believe that that number was
',changed ‘ o

. MR. BABCOCK: ‘That is good. What was the number again
 “now? “ : ‘ ‘ ' ‘

MR. MORGAN: ‘24'9" whlch reduces the square footage
overall as well. :

- MR. REISi That'isvwhat thisfrendering-4
MR. MORGAN: Let’s see what one’ you have, gentlemen,

that is 2479" but application itself is asking for 29
- feet. o _— ‘ '

MR. LANGANKE: So it is 2479"?

MR. MORGAN: That is correct and that would be
reflected for each one of them.

‘MS. BARNHART: Mike, you want to change this on the
Notice of Dlsapproval also’

MR. BABCOCK I don’t know that we want to change them
tonight on the public hearing, do we, after all the
notices are sent out? It doesn’t really matter, he’s
allowed. " ‘ o

'MS. BARNHART: As lcng‘as it{s,makingiit smaller.

MR. KRIEGER: He. can get a smaller one, not a bigger
one. : L I ' o
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MR. BABCOCK: Right.

'MR. MORGAN: Now, I’m Bret Moréah, I’m‘from the-MOrgah

Sign Company. TIan was here at the hearing. - He got

‘married, he’s on his honeymoon so I am filling in. But

Mike Swaim is here. These are the colors that are the
traditional Blockbuster colors and again, working with
the situation where Blockbuster has a logo and color

hformat that they use in all of their stores wherever
' .they set up, so they can been 1dent1f1ed it’s

deflnltely one of the things that they are looking for
is to contlnue that identification to the colors and

ﬁletter style that they have.

MR KANE: Even though these are the mlnlmum signs that

.you need to you feel compete with the other bu51nesses

in the area to let them shop, you know, it’s
self-created. B -

MR. MORGAN: Well, originally the 36 inches which I

‘don’t know whether you have that draw1ng but it was

actually larger

'MR. KANE: Right, I remember but this would be the

minimum you need, even though it’s a.self—created
hardshlp : »

MR. SWAIM: Yes.

MR. LANGANKE: Are you afflllated with the Blockbuster
over in Newburgh at all7

MR. MORGAN: No,‘sir, not persdnally, no.

MR. LANGANKE: I was ]ust wonderlng how many 31gns were

on that building other than I believe there’s two on

the front. I thought there was one but I could be
wrong. ' ' Qo

MR. NUGENT: vAny~other questions.'

MR. KRIEGER:. I have to have the numbers squared when I
do the de0151on what the actual request is.
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MRQ“MORGAN: We have déne'some numbers on the square

“footage here, 2.5 times 24’9", which is .75, it’s 61.88

square foot on each times 4 whlch is 247.52 square feet
SO that would be the total number of’ square feet.

MR.-KRIEGER: ‘Number one, he’s not looking for 19’8"
he’s really looking for 14.

MR;,MORGAN: Fourteen foot or--
MR. KRIEGER: 14/8" or 14 even?
MR. MORGAN: 14/9",

MR. KRIEGER: 1I’'ve got 2.5 times 2978M,

MR. MORGAN: Which should be 2479" as well.

MR. KRIEGER: That would be 2.5 times 2479," three is

2.5 same thin, ‘change the 29/8" to 24’9", four same

- thing, 2.5 times 2879" should be 2479".
' MR. MORGAN: Yes.

MR. KRIEGER: Same thing with the allowable front side

that stays.
MR. MORGAN: Yes.

MR. KRIEGER: More than the allowablevside wall signs
by two, that stays, okay.

MR. REIS: These are illuminated, correct?

MR. MORGAN: Yes, they are. They are back 1lit awnings
and there’s a diagram that shows there will be double

rows of fluorescent lamps running horizontally behind

each one of the awnings and it’s going to have an open
bottom so that there will be light also washings down

the front of the store illuminating the sidewalk area

or the glass area.

MR. KRIEGER: What's the difference in square footage
between the allowed ‘and what'’s requested here? Is it
wrltten in terms of square foot?.




" Rugust 14, 1995 - . 1o

S "lf? 'Mﬁ,jﬁORGAN: To be honest I’'m not sure.

I fMR;‘NUGﬁNT:' Two by ten
MS.SBABcééki"zjl/z by 10.
"M?;rMORGhN: ‘Oh, so that would be 35.
lﬁR; KRIEGER: 25rea¢h. |
"Mﬁl NUGENTf He's not eren allowed;

MR. BABCOCK: That is what he is allowed, one that is
"“it, he wants to put up four. ‘He'’s allowed one sign

that is 2 1/2 ‘foot high by 10 ‘foot and he wants to put
,up four 51gns that are 2 1/2 2 1/2 by 2479"%,

"'MR. KRIEGER: ThlS is in the middle of a commercial
4ne1ghborhood. There' are other bulldlngs there w1th
51gn1flcant 51gnage._

':rMR.‘NUGENT: What's the overall w1dth 103 feet?

. MR. MORGAN: I'm not as famlllar because'I didn‘’t get a
<,chance to take a look at the bulldlng but it appears to
be quite a- large bulldlng, it’s 103 feet long, appears

“that it might of at some point been divided up into
smaller store fronts that each could have had, I would
assume ‘a sign allowed on that building front if it had.
been subdivided into four separate stores, it might
have been allowed four separate signs all at 24 square
foot each. By unifying the entire thing and putting
their standard signature wraparound awnlng on 1t their
feellng is very strongly that obviously is
identification to let people know who they are and what
they have as the product 1s very 1mportant so.

MR. LANGANKE: )You(re maklng an‘effort,
MR. NUGENT: Any other gquestions by the board?‘ﬂ
MR. KANE: No.

MR. NUGENT: I’ll entertain a motion.




‘August 14, 1995 -

“ffMR' KANE' I move that we approve all flve segments of
‘fthe'requested varlances for MCB:: Partnershlp for the

'*L{Blockbuster Video store located at Route 300 and Old

?d} Temple Hill. Road N

‘erR«VKREIGER. As the request now appears as’ opposed to
-~ -the way 1t started out’ o SN , :

¢MR;¢KANE"tes,,all the.redueed Variaﬁoesf
‘d'MR;QREIS’:TSeoondjit,N

ROLL CALL o ‘f‘ru:t"f'

j}MﬁﬁjKANE o . AaYE
' MR. LANGANKE - NO

.. MR. 'REIS AR ,_/AYEE;,» |
 MR. NUGENT .= . AYE .
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for ‘property su:_uated as follows:

'xnown as tax lot Sect:.on é Block k Lot " ! V

PUBLIC NO'I‘ICE OF HEARING BEFORE

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

‘I.‘OWN OF NEW WINDSOR

. PLEASE ‘I'AKE NOTICE: that the Zoninq Board of Appeals of the
TOWN. OF NEW WINDSOR, New York, will held a Public Hearing
pursuant to Section 48-34A of the Zom.ng Local Law on the

‘followmg Proposlt:.on‘ '

Appeal No. 31; o -,

RGQuest of (\'\C.g ?h rzwmsw(’

for a VARIANCE of the ZOm.ng Local Law to permlt. .
ﬂazom' &Srbt (u.wwnmzb Awumcﬁ’ ' ‘

«

o

-

belnq‘a \’ARLANCE of .:.ectlon 4% “3H()(Q(l7 0“‘ ‘F‘Mbé
9\(;:4 of Maw Sl‘Le 3‘!1, Pry tOrr. '

— 2‘\'"%00 'é Oun Tembi g 'pohb o '-.

SAID HEARING wn.ll take ‘place on the . éffﬁ day of (Z“ﬁ“ef L
19.94 , at New Windsor Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, ew w:.ncsor, »

New York, beg:.nning at 7: 50 o clocx P M. o

N
<




20NING BOAﬁD OF APPEALS : TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
COUNTY OF ORANGE : STATE OF NEW YORK

—————————————————————————————————————————————— x
In the Matter of Application for Variance of

7;%??7;%55%7252762g4:sZ2947 '

Applicant.

AFFIDAVIT OF
SERVICE
BY MAIL

STATE OF NEW YORK)
‘ ’ ) Ss.:
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

PATRICIA A. BARNHART, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age
and reside at 7 Franklin Avenue, New Windsor, N. Y. 12553.

on (Q%LQL“;g'sﬁﬁcﬁ , I compared the ZX5 addressed
envelopes (gontdining the attached Notice of Public Hearing with
the certifled list provided by the Assessor regarding the above
application for variance and I find that the addressees are
identical to the list received. I then mailed the envelopes in a
U. S. Depository within the Town of New Windsor.

Sworn to before me this

Gay of L\ , 1945.. -éx

'i;l;higno&L, Q)

Notary Public

DEBORAH GREEN
N Notary Public, State of New York
Qualified in Orange County

# 4984065
Commission Expires July 16, 19.5.7_7

(TA DOCDISK#7-030586.A0S)
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Attn: - Tan. Cov111 ‘ : ' c ‘
. 43 Dayi Stihest ‘;._ L
g0l Norwa]k. T L .“-gﬁg;

X Re't Tax Map F'ar‘Cc'l #69 2-12

bear iy Coville

{Acébtding to our P”COPda, the attach d 11at oT prop~r+y ‘oWners nre
cwithin f1Vc hundrwd (5 00) feet of the abov~—r fwrnnCﬁd ptop~r+v.

The chargewfonffhisiséﬁvice “‘$5 @ minu' your dﬂp “ of $25 00.

Piéase‘hémitlthelb lﬂnc~ of $30 00 to th~ Town Clerk's offics

/emo . T T
Attachment = . N ERRT
oot Pat” Batnhart ‘ o, o f‘t




JT“{Blﬁa Fam11y Partnarsh1p B
158 N Main Strcet : L%//f

';[TF\or1da, NY - 10921

n‘ Char1ﬁ To & Rose M. Daidone o
250" - 260 .Temple Hil11 Road L:X(/ N
Naw. W1ndsor, NY 12553 ‘

Norstar:Bankxdf Upstate NY

Facilities Managsment ~
-P.O. Box QJJ-' : ) :‘
»anburgh" “12550

Mans: Broth~rszPalty Inc.
P.O. Box 247

vails Gats, NY ‘1258h

Joan A. Shedden - . : :
P.O. Box B608A . . ' '

vails Gate, NY 12584

John'J. Aquino & Gregory Mellick

c/o Gregory Msllick ¢ / -
135: W: Nyack Road DN
Nanuetg»NY» 10954 )

Albany Savings Eank
94 Broadway .
N=wburgh, NY 12550

Wi11iam‘& Viola Rosanberg .
176 N. Main Street \
Florida, NY 10921

Katherins Kelly
P.C, Box 38
Vails Gates, NY 12584

Edith B. Lawton /
c/o Camzron Realty ‘
236 Main 3trest
Cornwall, NY 12518

Orangs County I.0D.A

c/o 3trober King Building, sypply
F.C. Box 726 ‘ L)(%p
Vails Gates, NY 12584

Sy Realty Corp

550 Hamilton Ave. \X{’
Brooklyn, NY 112’2‘

Antonio & Giencinta D~dom1n1c1:'

F.C. Box 327 R
Cornwall, NY 12518 ' '




',y,,RobertM&'Cather1na Babcock
. P.0. Box 537 ,
'igbyaj1;,6§t‘_zNY  12584

Route 300 Associates .

c/o John Yanaklis & .

550 Hamilton Ave. \fkf' - C
Brooklyn, NY 11232 ‘ '

V.G.R. Assoc1atﬁo

c/o Bobrow & Rossn
40 E. 69th Street
New York, NY 10021 .

Steve Prekas o
.3 Warden Circle .
N=wburgh ~NY 12550

gteve Prekas : o
c/0 ACSIS Foods: Inec. ,
P.O. Box 212 o Q{*
vails Gate, NY 12584

MCE Partner hip, ' , s
Rout=e 211 E. & Carpsnter Ave,'(i _
Midd1ﬁtown,vNY‘ 10840 B ‘

R & 'S Foods Inc.
248 N. Craig 35t..
- Pittsburgh, Pa 15213

NYS Dept. of Transportation .
office of tha State Comptrol1
A.E. Smith Office BLDG. '
Albany, NY 12238

John Grana:

412 Windsor Highway Z%f/’

New Windsor, NY 12553
Primavera Propsrties Inc.
P.O. Box 177 L/k/
vails Gates, NY 12584 .

Angelo Rosmarino Enterprises, Inc.
"P.O. Box 392
Vails Gate, NY 12584 ’

~.

Amzrada Hsss Corp.

c/o De=an E. Cole, Mgr}, Propzr y Tax Dept.
1 Hess FPlaza » <

Woodbridgs, NJ 07095

Brambury Associates
765 Elmgrova Road
Rochester, NY 14624




- TGS Assod1atns Inc.‘
EJiMarket otreﬁt
v,ook, NY 12571

'iéy&‘o Properties Inc. - ("~
123 Quaker: Road S \%r’
H1ghTand M111s, 10830 |

 Conna Corporat1on

~ ¢/o DairyMart #6668

One "Vision Drive
Enfield, CT 06082 .
Aftnt;Prop. Admin;.Dept

Franch1 2 Re=alty Int~rstat~tPorp.
. ¢/o Col1~y & McCoy Co. . - '
P.O. Box 360 f Lk//'
Wxndham, ‘NH 03087
Herbert ,g1~poy & Fr~d Gardn~ "
- 104 5. Central Ave. == Lx(/ :
4Va11ﬁv tr~am, NY 11580—5&81
Mob11 ﬁ11 Corp . '
Property Tax Dept. [&e*“
FP.O. Box 280" RS G
~pallas, TX _75221 ’
Leona&do.”onstant1n~?
‘84 Mapls St. B
- Newburgh, NY 1255&
‘L=onardo uamun1

7 Dogwood Hills Road
Nzwburgh, NY '12550A/

Houss of Apache Propesrties LTD
©52 Elm 3t _ X
Huntington, NY 11743

‘Hughes‘TerPy Scott . o
18 Ellison Drive t&(’
New Windsor, NY 12553

Gregory Gresr
P.O. Box 212 ,\U(/'
Shiglds Road = 7%
Cornwall, NY 12518
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OFFER TO PURCHASE

The undersigned M, C, AND G PARTNERSHIP, herein called
Purchaser, offers to purchase from LOUIS KORNGOLD, herein called
Seller, the following described property located in VAIL GATE,
County of ORANGE, State of NEW YORK, being more fully described as
follows: ‘

PROPERTY BEING ON ST RT 300, HAVING APP 460 FEET ON RT

300, HAVING ACCESS TO RT 32 AND OLD TEMPLE ROAD, THE
PROPERTY BEING THE PROPERTY SURVEYED BY GRAVAS & HILDRETH,
CONTAINING APP 3.05+/-ACRES .

at and for the price of Seven Hundred Thousand Dollars
upon the following terms: :

Fifteen Thousand Dollars "=, which the Purchaser
herewith pays as earnest money, and part payment on the purchase
price of the property, the earnest money to be deposited with the
title company/escrow agent under article ¥;

Three hundred, eighty-five thousand dollars ( "7 %) cash
upon delivery to the purchaser of a general Warranty Deed with the
proper statutory form for recording with revenue gtamps and proper
amount affixed thereto by the Seller, at Seller's expense, so as to

convey to the Purchaser title to the property, free of all
.encumbrances except herein stated; _

The balance of three hundred thousand dollars ( - . ) in
the form of a Note secured by Purchase Money Mortgage on the
premises above described and said sum to be repaid as follows:
interest quarterly at the rate of 10.25% per annum and the entire
principal balance together with accrued interest to be paid upon
development of the conveyed premises with a Jiffy Lube franchise and
a Blockbuster franchise, but in no event more than five years from
the date of sale. The Seller agrees his mortgage shall be subject
and subordinate to any financing obtained by the Purchaser in a
maximum amount of | ,. ... .. as set forth in Paragraph 1(E) below.
Purchaser agrees that the entire proceeds of such financing shall be
usged solely for the development of the subject premises. Purchaser ')
agrees that any default under the terms of the superior mortgage
shall constitute & default of the terms of the mortgage to be held
by Seller.

"1, This offer to Purchase is made subject to the following
conditions:

A. That the property is zoned commercially, and such zoning
shall permit the construction and operation of a JIFFY LUBE
CENTER, WITH CAR WASH and BLOCKBUSTER VIDEO STORE and that
Purchaser obtain‘'all necessary permits for the '
consgtruction and operation of such facilities.

Purchaser agrees to use due diligence in applying for
and fulfilling all requirements necessary to obtain

1
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such permits. These conditions to be SatlEfled by August
1, 1993, If not satisfied, the Purchaser has the right 1)
to proceed and close on this contract, 2) Or call this
contract *null and void" and receive all earnest money
deposited, 3) Or, with Seller 8 written perm;ss;on, extend
thls contract.

-

That utilities to service the premises are available and
the local authorities will permit the use of those
Utllltles.

That Purchaser obtain, at Purchaser's expense, an
environmental study of subject premises satisfactory to
Purchaser and Purchaser's lender not later than sixty (60)
days after the last signing of this Agreement, after which
such condition is deemed waived,

Seller represents that he has negotiated a proposed lease
with "Blockbuster Video". Purchaser has been allowed to
review the proposed or executed "Blockbuster Video" lease.
If Purchaser finds the content of said lease unsatisfactory
or in the event that said lease is non-assignable,
Purchaser shall have the option to declare the entire

‘contract null and void and all deposits paid with respect

thereto shall be returned in full, such option to be
exercised not later than 60 days after the last signing of
this Agreement afiex which such condition shall be deemed
waived..

‘Phat Purchaser receive a commitment from Community

National Bank of Pennsylvanla for financing for the
development of this project in the amount of eight hundred,
fifty thousand dollars ( y, said commitment to be
obtained within eight weeks of the execution of this
contract. In the event that Purchaser fails to obtain said
commitment, the Purchaser shall have the option to

declare the contract null and void and all deposits paid
with respect thereto shall be returned in full. Purchaser
represents that it knows of no reason why such commitment
should be denied.

That Purchaser obtain site approval from Jiffy Lube

. International for the construction of a Jiffy Lube facilit

with car wash on the subject premises, such approval to be
obtained within 60 days of the date of last signing of thms

Agreement after which this condition shall be deemed
waived.

That there are three (3) existing tenants on the subject
premises one (1) is a month to month tenant and the other
two (2) occupy the premises pursuant to written leases,
copies of which have been provided to the Purchaser.
Purchaser agrees to take title subject to the three (3)
existing tenancies on the condition that such tenancies do

2
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not prohibit the development of the subject premises with a
Blockbuster franchise or a Jiffy Lube franchise. Purchaser
- agrees to advise Seller if the tenancies prohibit such
development within sixty (60) days of the last signing of
this Agreement after which such condition shall be deemed
waived. -

In the event those contingencies in paragraphs A through F are
not completed by either party within the time herein required, or in
the event such boring test or surveys disclose matters which would
make the property unsuitable, in Purchaser's sole judgment, for the
purposes herein stated, Purchaser shall have the option of
terminating this dgreement and all deposits with respect hereto
shall be returned in full.

2, Seller hereby grants to Purchaser, its agents or its
contractors, the right to entex upon the premises at all
reasonable times to make soil tests and surveys provided for herein,
provided Purchaser restores the premises to its original condition.

3. Seller agrees to furnish Buyer within 30 days from date of
last signing, a current boundary and topographic survey of subject
premises showing the location of the utilities.

4, "Seller agrees to furnish Buyer within 45 days from receipt
of Purchaser's mortgage commitment an owner's title insurance
binder covering the property herein in Purchaser's name and for
Purchaser's benefit from a reputable title insurance company,
showing good and marketable title on the date of issuance of the
binder. The binder will be mailed to Purchaser and Purchaser will
have a reasonable time to examine the title and to reply to Seller
as to objections Purchaser might have. Seller shall have reasonable
time after receipt of such objections to satisfy all valid
objections, and if Seller fails to satisfy such valid objections
within a reasonable time, then at the option of the Purchaser,
evidenced by written notice to Seller, this contract shall be null
and void, and all deposits paid thereto shall be returned to
Purchaser. Any title insurance binder furnished Purchaser, and paid
for by Seller, as hereunder shall contain a commitment to issue
title insurance in an insured amount equal to the purchase price
specified above. If, as and when title actually closes, the
Purchaser shall pay for the title insurance actually obtained. If
the title does not ¢lose, then and in that event the Seller will pay
all title insurance charges, if any. ‘

5. If after the date hereof, and prior to the ¢losing, all or a
part of the property is subjected to a benefit threat of
condemnation by a body having the power of eminent domain or is
taken by eminent domain or condemnation (or sale in lieu thereof),
or all or a substantial part of the property is damaged or destroyed
by any cause, Purchaser may, by a written notice to Seller, elect to
1) cancel this agreement prior to the closing of title hereunder, in
which event, both parties shall be relieved and released of and from
any further liability hereunder, except that Seller shall refund all

3
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n'sums pald to Seller by Purchaser purauant to this agreement and

”*fthereupon ‘this’ agreéement shall become null and veid and be

.. considered- cancelled, or 2) reduce the purchase price by the amount

- of the condemnation award to Seller or by the amount of any

. insurance proceeds paid or’ payable to Seller or by the value of the

. building located on the property. If no such election is made prior -

" .to closing, this agreement shall remain in full force and effect,. B
and ' the purchase contemplated herein, less any interest taken by

' efeminent domain 'or condemnation, shall be effected with no further
‘-jadjustment ‘and upon the closing of this purchase, Seller shall

‘assign, transfer’ and set over to Purchaser all of the’ right title
and interest of. Seller in any and to any awards that have been or
that may thereafter be made for such taking, and Seller further
shall assign, transfer and set over to Purchaser-any sums of
insurance money paid for any damage or destruction, and shall set

~ over to Purchaser all of the right, title and interest of seller in’
‘and to any insurance awards. that may thereafter be made. for such
damage or. destruction., ,

A6. That the date of thlB contract shall be regarded as the date
when the last one of Seller and Purchaser has sagned thlB contract.

. 7., The clos;ng of this transaction shall be at the office of
Seller's attorneys, or other title or law firms mutually agreed
- upon, at such time as all conditions of this. Agreement have been
satisfied, but not later than August 15, 1993. Earnest money as

.. provided’ for in the Agreement shall be held in an interest bearing

escrow account in thé name of Seller's attorney or any othexr Escrow
Agent as the parties shall mutually agree upon. If the transaction
‘closes the interest earned on said escrow account shall be paid to-
the Seller. :

‘ a. This Agreement is b;ndxng upon the heirs, executors,~
admlnlstrators, successors and ass;gns of the respectlve partmes.

9. All notices and demands herein requlred shall be in wrltlng.‘
The mailing of notice by us Mall ‘Certified, to the partles as
follows'

Seller: Doctor Louis ‘Korngold
' " 125 South Main Street
- New City, NY 10956 -

n and/or

Harvey S. Barr, Bsqulre
~ Barr & Rosenbaum, Esgq.
' 664 Chestnut’ dege Road

“P.0. Box 664 -
Sprlng Valley, NY 10977

~ ‘Purchaser: M, C and G Partnership Lo
o L c/o 'Jim Millett 351 W. Main .
Street Dalton, PA 18414 o
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and/or

Joseph B. Meagher, Esquire
Thomas, Collison & Place 1201
Monroe Street, P.O, Box 329
Endicott, New. York 13760

.

10. - This contract shall not be assignable without the consent of
the Seller, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld.

- 11. There are no brokers involved in this Agreement for the sale of

this property and each party will indemnify the other party against
any brokers' commissions, if any. Purchaser, however, specifically
represents that it has been provided with a copy of the Seller's
agreement with First Development Ceorporation (FDC) which pertains to
the proposed Blockbuster lease and is satisfied with same; and, upon
c¢losing, Purchaser agrees to assume all responsibility for the
payment of all commissions and fees due thereunder.

In WITNESS WHEREOF, the Purchaser haskgply signed this Offer

to/gﬁﬁiiﬂfe and in triplicate this the l day of
. 19583.. ‘ :

7 . ngﬂéb\~,~.<§> 2% éva/t:Z%;

URCZHASER: M. C AND G PARTNERSHIP

DATE

LA R E R R R R R R kR R R L L g g R VR VR U o o o e R L X 'L L T Rugeugey
The  undersigned, LOUIS KORNGOLD, hereby agrees to sell the above
described property on the terms and conditions stated in the
foregoing Offer to Purchase, and does hereby approve, ratify, and
confirm said,gﬁntract in all respects.

This

day of el . , 1993,

o TOTALR.gE

*,
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE

4 95-34

. e
Date: ugéé' é{z
Appllcant nformation:

(a) AETNEQSHIP , 208 MeAsow Ave, Seravnn, Pa, 185 (7”) 343-3225
(Name address’ and hone of A icant) owner)

(b) 3wbz,é.ﬁt'z¢- Ur0Ee Mm?mw con-Ppp 00 oLb CouAi®y RO, Soije loz, vjasreuv-‘(, NY, 11590
(Name, address and phone of purchaser or lessee) (s16)991—-1891—

(c) - Peter- KoeSTENBLATT
(Name, address and phone of attorney)

(d) MoltAn Slen (0, 43 DAYST, S - No@WALELCT ; 00854~ (203)~ b~ 1245~
(Name, address and phone of contractor/englﬁeer/arch:Ltect)

Application type:

(—_) Use Variance (X) Sign Variance

( ) Area Variance ( ). Interpretation '

Property Information:

(a) 0 : OLd l&Mﬂ,ﬁ f{tuuﬂb . -2-11 2.5/ L
(Zone) (Address) (S B L) (Lot size)

(b) What other zones lie within 500 ft.? NoNg

{(c) Is a pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this
application? NO .

(d) When was property purchased by plesent owner? Yg4 .

(e) Has property been subdivided previously? Yo

(f) Has property been subject of variance previously?
If so, when?

(g) Has an Order to Remedy Vlolatlon been issued against the
property by the Building/Zoning Inspector?

(h) Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any
proposed? ' Describe in detail: ‘ N3

Use Variance. /V/Pr

(a) Use Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,
Section , Table of Regs., Col.
to allow:
(Describe proposal)
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(b) The legal standard for a "use" variance is unnecessary

‘hardship. Describe why you feel unnecessary hardship will result

unless the use variance is granted. Also set forth any efforts you
have made to alleviate the hardship other than this application.

(c) Applicant must fill out and file a Short Environmental
Assessment Form (SEQR) with this application. .

(d) The property in question is located in or within 500 ft. of a
County Agricultural District: Yes No ¥ .

If the answer is Yes, an agricultural data statement must be submitted
along with the application as well as the names of all property owners
within the Agrlcultural District referred to. You may request this
list from the Assessor's Office.

V. Area variance: VB
(a) Area variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,

Section , Table of Regs., Col. .
Proposed or Variance
Requirements Available " Request

Mih. Lot Area
Min. Lot width
Regd. Front Yd.

Regd. Side Yd.

Regd. Rear Yd.
Regd. Street
Frontage*

Max. Bldg. Hgt.

Min. Floor Area*
Dev. Coverage¥*
Floor Area Ratio**
Parking Area

oP
o
o\

* Residential Districts only
*%* No-residential districts only
" - ,

(bfvln making its determination, the ZBA shall take into
consideration, among other aspects, the benefit to the applicant if
the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the
health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community by such
grant. Also, whether an undesirable change will be produced in the
character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will
be created by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the
benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved by some other method
feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3)



whether the requ’ested area variance is substantial; (4) whether the
proposed variance will have an adverse effect or impact on the
physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district;
‘and (5) whether the alleged dlfflculty was self-created.

.Deéscribe why you believe the ZBA should grant your appllcatlon for an
area varlance. ,

(You may attach additional paperwork if more space is needed)
v/ VI. 8ign Variance: ‘ o ‘ .
o (a) Variance recfrtlested from New-Windsor Zoning Local Law,

‘Section 4g-DBbH Table of . Regs., Col. .

. Proposed or Variance
Require‘ments o Ava;'.lable Rec_Luest

Slgn 1 2-S% 10! - 2.5'%X29R" of x E’- .
FM'(S:Lgn 2 ‘ 0 L 2__,5‘;5 zg’f@. M 2.6 %2l
Stpg Sign 3 _0 ‘ 25 %2996 2.6'x29"

- Suwé Sign 4. 0 " _2.5x93% 2.5'% 29€
'/ (b) Describe in detail the SLgn(s) for which you ‘seek a

variance, and set forth your reasons for requiring extra or over size
%
Sl ns.
N Zon r';;ﬂ" imwgm

lLLuMoATED  AwNine coPY SEcnoNe» ,

ELEVA’T'O«) Tve T THe 617—5 o Eu%’"‘"‘)ﬁ "Fn/ahrl' E\,ﬁ\lA"naN = 10% 6"
3(9; CLeyhnond - el.0”

v (c) What is total area. in square feet of all signs on premises

J.ncludlng ns on windows. an, and free-standing signs?
1.5'% 1 AA) Gl %% B ean (x4’) 241.52

VII. Interpretat:\.on NIH

(a) Interpretatlon requested of New Windsor Zoning Local Law,

Section o ' Table of Regs.
‘Col.

(b) Describe in. detall the proposal ‘before the Board:

VIII. Additional comments-

(a) Describe any condltions or safeguards you offer to ensure
that the quallty of the zone and nelghborz.ng zones is malntalned or
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upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the New Windsor Zoning is

éZﬁZﬁ)day of

CXI.

A

fostered. (Trees, -landscaping, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing,
screenlng, 51gn 11m1tatlons, utllltles, drainage.)

ttachments required:
¢~ Copy of referral from Bldg /Zoning Insp. or Planning Bd.
. Copy of tax map showing adjacent properties.
%E Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchlse agreement.
Copy of deed and title policy.
Copy(ies) of site plan or.survey show1ng the size and
L location of the lot, the location of all buildings,
facilities, utllltles, access drlves, parklng areas,
trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, curbs,
paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question.
- v~ Copy(ies) of sign(s) with dimensions and location.

IX. V<A

Two (2) checks, one in the amount of $/52.40 and the second
check in the amount of $588,6¢, each payable to the TOWN
- OF NEW WINDSOR.

Photographs of existing premlses from several angles.

X. Affidavit.
: -~

Date: : 45,

STATE OF NEW YORK)

) SS. . : ’ /
COUNTY OF ORANGE ) B | /

The underSLgned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states
that the information, statements and representations contained in this
application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or
to the best of his/or information and belief. The applicant further
understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take
action to rescind any variance granted if the conditions or situation

presented herein are materially changed.

(ﬁp?iicant)

v

Sworn to before me this @

(a) Public Hearing‘ date: ) Qualified ln Orange Esotuntv1 9%




(b) Varlance-f GrantédW(f"jﬁ

'T( ). Restrlctlons or condltlons-z

NOTE' A FORMAL DECISION WILL FOLLOW UPON RECEIPT OF ‘I‘HE PUBLIC :
HEARING MINUTES. WHICH WILL BE ADOPTED BY RESOLU'I‘ION OF ZONING BOARD OF
APPEALS AT A LA'I‘ER DATE.

(2BA DISK$7-080991.AP)

5
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OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSFECTOR — TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ORANGE COUNTY .« NY

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF RUILDING PERMIT APFLIGATION WM

DATE: JUNE 30, 1995

208 MEADOW AVENUE
SCRANTON, PA 183035

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATIDN -DATE: JUNE 16, 1995
FOR (BUILDING PERMIT): FOUR (4) SIGNS
LOCATED AT: BLOCKBUSTER VIDED

OLD TEMFLE HILL ROAD
NEW WINDSORs N.Y. 12553

—Z-g-'-\'g n c n

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: SEC: &9, BLOCK: 2, LOT: 12

VIDEO RENTAL
IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS:

1. ONLY ONE FACADE SIGN ALLOWED

2. FACADE SIGN EXCEEDS MAXIMUMb‘E.SFT. X 10FT,

BUILDING INSFECTOR .



*******-li-********************************************************-i- -

gggugxlgg,**u - ',<  ], . PROPOSED OR f . VARIANCE
Sl o Q_\L‘:U_*-_Q.B_LE_ ' E-.E_Q.U.E_SI
?DNE "c";,f 0 usE 48—18 H(l)(b)[i]
FRONT WALL SIGN #1  2.5° X 107 2.5° X ag'E" o' X 198"
FRONT WALL SIGN #2 o a.=* X 29°8" 2.5° X 29'8"
SIDE WALL SIGN #1 0 . B.ST X 29'8" 2.5° X 298"
SIDE WALL SING #2 o 2.5 X 29°8" 2.5° X 29°8"

NUMBER OF SIGNS PERMITTED
FRONT WALL SIGNS 1 B | Y
SIDE WALL SIBNS = o a0 -

APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT
914-563-4630 TO MAKE AN APPDINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD OF

APFEALS.

CC: Z.BR.A., APPLICANT, EB.P. FILE




YR W

10.
. SEWER PERMITS MUST BE OBTAINED ALONG WITH BUILDING PERMITS FOR NEW HOUSES.
12
13.
14,

= e At a4 b o ik e

IMPORTANT
REQUIRED INSPECTIONS OF CONSTRUCTION - YOU MUST CALL FOR THESE

OTHER INSPECTIONS WILL BE MADE IN MOST CASES, BUT THOSE LISTED BELOW MUST BE MADE OR
CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY MAY BE WITHHELD. DO NOT MISTAKE AN UNSCHEDULED INSPECTION
FOR ONE OF THOSE LISTED BELOW. UNLESS AN INSPECTION REPORT IS LEFT ON THE JOB INDICATING
APPROVAL OF ONE OF THESE INSPECTIONS, IT HAS NOT BEEN APPROVED, AND IT IS IMPROPER TO
CONTINUE BEYOND THAT POINT IN THE WORK. ANY DISAPPROVED WORK MUST BE REINSPECTED
AFTER CORRECTION.

WHEN EXCAVATING IS COMPLETE AND FOOTING FORMS ARE IN PLACE (BEFORE POURING).

FOUNDATION INSPECTION. CHECK HERE FOR WATERPROOFING AND FOOTINGS DRAINS.

INSPECT GRAVEL BASE UNDER CONCRETE FLOORS, AND UNDERSLAB PLUMBING.

WHEN FRAMING IS COMPLETED, AND BEFORE IT IS COVERED FROM INSIDE, AND PLUMBING ROUGH-IN.

INSULATION.

PLUMBING FINAL & FINAL.HAVE ON HAND ELECTRICAL INSPECTION DATA AND FINAL CERTIFIED PLOT PLAN.BUILDING

*IS TO BE COMPLETED AT THIS TIME. WELL WATER TEST REQUIRED AND ENGINEERS CERTIFICATION LETTER FOR SEPTIC

SYSTEM REQUIRED.

DRIVEWAY INSPECTION MUST MEET APPROVAL OF TOWN HIGHWAY INSPECTOR. A DRIVEWAY BOND MAY BE
REQUIRED.

$20.00 CHARGE FOR ANY SITE THAT CALLS FOR THE INSPECTION TWICE.

PERMIT NUMBER MUST BE CALLED IN WITH EACH INSPECTION.

THERE WILL BE NO INSPECTIONS UNLESS YELLOW PERMIT CARD IS POSTED.

SEPTIC PERMIT MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH ENGINEER'S DRAWING & PERC TEST.

ROAD OPENING PERMITS MUST OBTAINED FROM TOWN CLERKS OFFICE.

ALL BUILDING PERMITS WILL NEED A CERTIFICATION OF OCCUPANCY OR A CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE AND THERE
IS A FEE FOR THIS

Name of Owner of Premises w MQ% P A’fLT NELDH @
Address 208 Meanaw Ave, SCaAmM Pa,I8GS o= =35 -3 zz,s"

Name of Architect ........ CHanNDLER SKC‘:'J« Co.. e (4R AR R
address. 2700 NMvAnor WAL, Dauas K 12507, 2% = Fo2.~ 2000

.........................................

........

.....................
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10.

.

/Phone....... Z032-866:124 ST
State whether applic;m[ 1s owner, lessee, agent, architect, engineer or bmldcr A%NT ’de- OruneEn—

If :mphcnm is a corporation, signature of duly authorized officer.

BREC Moyshw

...................................................

(NSEor W)

............................................................................

And...eeiceerereerennerecnees feet from the intersection of oL> 1 emlLe i CAD

Zone or use district in which premises are situated
Tax \«Iap duscnpuon of property: Seuuon

a. Exxsung use and occupancy.......‘...N.Q.‘:!..@ ............................
Nature of work (check which applicable): New Building..
Rcmoval ................... Demolition..........ccuu....
Is this a comer 10t ... 3B e
Dimensions of entire new construction: Front
If dwelling, number of dwelling UNitS...cccererecenreciieneicniiinns
Number of bedrooms.....ccoeevuueenenne Baths...
Heating Plant: GaS...ccceveeeveerenne (O]1 IS

If Garage, number Of Cars........voeveesrcrcnenseerneranens
If business, commercial or mixed cccupancy, specify nature and extent of each type of use ........ \/ ARCe..  SENTAL., AT2

................

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- Desseceavecneresttteearsrrstetascerettttacorr treritntrnrias

Estimatcd COSLuvuuunnrererone 22T Yo Rerren FCC.uurrunnruamssnensnnecssasensanns eteeesseseesen s sa s et
. (10 be paid on this application)

SChOO! DISHICE voveuveeereevercrernirererneressnseeeerensnneesennes ereeetereseresestiaessensesese s atestrasn et sEet e et sa s e seteR AR aae e e SRS S SEO R S e see e s he st SR beenebasrarntren

Costs for the work described in the Application fer Buildéing Permit include the cost of all the construction and other work done in

connection therewith, exclusive of te cost of the land. 1733 1:1l cost shall exceed estimated cost, an additional fee may be required before
the issuance of Centificate of Qecupancy,




TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, ORANGE COUNTY, N. Y.

Examined....oviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee 1900 Otfice Of Building Inspector
Approved. . i iiiiiiiiiiiii et e seeaee a9l Michael L. Babcock
Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue

Disapproved a/C..cuiiiuiiiiiieiinieioiietatineanneanan

. ) New Windsor, New York 12550
Permit No. tuiiriniii ittt ienansane Telephone 565-8807

Refer — APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT

Planning Board. ... ooooeeiiiiennnn Pursuant to New York State Building Code and Town Ordinances

High®way oo irei ittt iiieieieaieennannns

Sewer . Cev s ecerreenasasanonanns

Warcr . Date.iviviiinirnenneeeeannn 90000000,

Zoning Board of Appcnls e reeeriaees
INSTRUCTIONS

a. This application must be completely filled in by typewriter or in ink and submitted in duplicate to the Building Inspector.

b. Plot plan showing location ot lot and buildings on premises, relationship to adjoining premises or public streets or areas,
and giving a decailed description of layout of property must be drawn on the diagram which is part of this application.

<. This application must be accompanied by two complete sets ot plans showing proposed construction and two complete
sets of specifications. Plans and specifications shall describe the nature of the work to be performed, the materials and equipment
to be used and installed and details of structural, mechanical and plumbing installations.

d. The work covered by this application may not be commenced before the issuance of a Building Permic.

e. Upon approval of this application, the Building Inspector will Issue a Building Permit to the applicanc cogether with ap.
proved set of plans and specifications. Such permit and appraved plans and specxf cations shall be kept on the prcmuca. available
for inspection throughout the progress of the work.

f. No building shall be occupied or used in whole or in part for any purpose whatcvcr until a Certificate of Occupancy shall
have been granted by the Building Inspector.

APPLICATION 1S HEREBY MADE to the Building Inspector for the issuance of & Building Permic pursuant to the New York
Building Construction Code Ordinances of the Town of New Windsor for the construction of buildings, additions or alterations,
or for removal or demolition or use of property, as herein described. The applicant agrees to comply wich all applicable laws, or.
dinances, regulations and certifies that he is the owner or agent of all thac certain lot, piece or parcel of land and/or building de-
scribed in this application and if not the owner, that he has been duly and properly authorized to make this appllcuion and to
assume responsibilty for the ownep i connestigz®with this, application.

(Addreu of Appltc;n:)

sene sessscac srevscsrsecs trvefo s

(Signature of Applicant) o

RS




NOTE Loc:tc al[ buxldmgs and mdxcatc al[ s::—cack dxmensxons.
Apphcan: mus: indicate che building lmc or lines clearly and dxstmctly on th: drawmgs .

'
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
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MR. NUGENT: Request for (1) 3 £t. x 29‘f£.'3fin{'side
wall sign varlance, (2) .5 ft. x 19 . ft. 8 in. front ’
wall 51gn variance. (3) more than the allowable signs on

o front by 1, (4) more than the allowable 51gns on s1de

wall. by 2, and (5) a’ varlance from Section

- 48~ 18H(1)(b)[1] of the supplemental 51gn regulatlons
which’ only permlts one facade sign of maximum size of 2
1/2 ft. x 10 ft. for Blockbuster Video located on 0l1d
_‘Temple Hlll Road in C zone.

. Mr. Ian Cov1lle of Morgan Slgn Company appeared before
"'the board for this proposal. :

-MR.‘COVILLE'f My name is Ian Cov1lle from Morgan Slgn

oJCompany and ba51cally I take care of all the

installations or- most of them, Conneotlcut and
Westchester County.; Bas1cally,\I have done half a

S dozen ‘of these this year, they are all the same

Blockbuster, they are blue Blockbuster, yellow, the
“only thlng that varles is the s1ze.‘ ' .

" MR. NUGENT: uSize‘of:the letterS?
- MR. COVILLE: Right, SOmevof the letters so--well, I
-have some.photographs to show you the latest one I dig,

now I understand you only allow 20 or 25 square feet a
copy or signage total one sign, is that correct?

MR. NUGENT: Yes.

MR. BABCOCK. That is correct.

MR. COVILLE: Ideally, they like to put two copy
'sections on the front because of the size of the
elevation, they’ll put one if they have to but they’d
‘really like to put two and we’re basically looking for
your recommendations on this.

MR. TORLEY:'“Code saye one.
" MR. COVILLE: Code eays‘one.

MR. NUGEN:: Well;,let(e'see,'your overall length of




Ihtfiﬁheﬁzs, iass l‘vi?alyff‘ L - g};‘fyl;‘ 20
:1the‘bhlldihg ief1Q3 feet?

| MR. coyiLLEi Correct.

g’MR;'ﬁUGENT:. You’re allowed what, 2 1/2 by 10?

TfnR. KANE:%thn.‘ | . h

MR. TORLEY: So Mlke, half foot by 19 foot 8 means

you're countlng both 51des together for that run, is
‘ that 1t7 : : L o

: >JMR;~BABCQCK:‘ What’s your questlon°

" 'MR..TORLEY: This. half feet by 19 foot ‘8 inches, you’re
1‘count1ng the" total length of one sign or how dld you
come up with that number? He's allowed one sign on and
that -one 51gn it’s larger than requ1red° '

" MR. BABCOCK. Yeah, he’ svallowed, he'wants to put a
sign up that is three foot high and 29 feet 8 inches
‘long., He’s allowed a sign that is 2 1/2 feet high by
10 feet so you would request a variance of .5 feet in
‘height and 19 foot 8 inches long. -

MR. KANE: Mike, that is for each one of. these
-Blockbusters? o ‘

MR. BABCOCK: That is correct.

MR. TORLEY: Actually, there would be for one second,
the second 51gn would be total 3 by 20. ‘ ‘

MR. BABCOCK: nght
MR. NUGENT" Sir, I’m just trying- to get through thls

as easy as possible. Would there be a- ‘terrible

objectlon to reducing the size of. the sign from 3 feet
to 2 1/2 feet? :

MR. QOVILLE:»le{
MR. NUGENT: It would not?

‘MR..CQVILLE: No{ I thlnk they'd go to two but if they
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~ can go to .30 inches, theyfd Be happy;'r don't know.

""'MR. NUGENT: What I am trying to do ‘is. make the
. varlances as small as p0551b1e. '

MR. COVILLE. They want the mpst"visibility;»
. MR NUGENT. 0f course, evefybne'does.

‘MR;lCOVILLE: 30 ‘inches would‘probably be okay, I have
".a drawing that shows 30 inches, if you want to see it.

'MR. KANE:. Yeah;‘that would be hice;

' MR. TORLEY: We‘re st111 left with having two signs
1nstead of one.

MR. NUGENT' Well, I only got halfway through this, we
‘ got the sign smaller, novw we got to get it shorter.

MR. TORLEY: Each sign?

MR. NUGENT: I don’t have a problem, me personally,
with two signs on a 103 foot long bulldlng, that is a’
big building. : ‘

‘MR. COVILLE: Well, 30 inches down to 24 foot 9.

MR. NUGENT: I shrunk it both ways already.

MR. KANE: So, in that case, that makes the--

MR. COVILLE: You’re down 61 square feet instead of
what are, whatever this is. 1I’m not sure that this is
back from the road. : S ’

MR. NUGENT: ‘It’s not too. far back, it’s quite v151b1e,

anybody drives down the. road is certalnly going to see
the building.

MR. BABCOCK: . If it was more than 300 feet they’d be
allowed three and a half foot 51gn. S - «

MR. KANE: They,are nowhere near that.




June 26, 1995 . fnooooo o ag

MRL COVILLE: That lS just the front elevatlon.

"_MR. BABCOCK: That is correct ‘the ‘front.

"'MR. NUGENT'. Is there any reason, let’s continue with
thls, is- there any reason that the 51de wall 51gn
L couldn't be reduced down too? .

MR. VCOVILLE° To 30 1nches?

- MR. NUGENT' To whatever3you’re5giving‘me'have'in'the
‘front."' ‘ - : . . ‘

'MR.jcoerLE: Yeah, it shows it.
MR. NUGENT: Well, it's exaCt1y+the‘same on the'side.
;MR.ECQVILLE: Whoever hae the 30 inch.

" MR. KANE.‘ So, the side reqﬁest‘weuldvgo down

automatlcally’

'MR. COVILLE: Correct.

AMRyﬂKANE:, You brqught that down to 2 1/2 to 24 1/2 did
you say-- = ‘ ' oo - '

MR. COVILLE: 30 inches to 24 1/2 everything is
uniform. o

MR.'TORLEY: Code says he’s not allewed any side wall
signs. T : : o : .

'MR. NUGENT: One.

MR. TORLEY: It says more than allowable 51de wall by
two, shouldn’t it be by one? ‘

MR. BABCOCK: He'’s asklng for two side wall 51gns and

. he!’ s not allowed any, he’s allowed one facade sign,

that is it.

MR. KANE: The front of that bulldlng faces,'doesn’t
face the road, is that. correct? So that would be a
side wall, 1s that what you re talklng about7




i {:..m-..:'-j . o
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MR BABCOCK. No, he’s allowed one 51gn, that 1s 1t

,perlod, one front facade signw Now, ‘if you put one on
,_*Nthe back . of the building, he might be- entltled to that
']Y”as far as hav1ng recognltlon as far as. 0ld" Temple Hill
Jn<Road because he faces on two street fronts but on the

'~ ends, he’s not.( ‘ C

quMR.,TORLEY: _Can we havefa‘site plana‘anybody have
'nthat7 L < I T

AfEMR NUGENT' No, we don’t. :

fﬁMR..TORLEY? ?Ataleast,forfthe~publioihearing; I/11 need
e

jfﬁMR NUGENT' It's klnd of an odd shaped lot. That is
'f“the best I can. do for you. If you want to look at 1t.

‘MR TORLEY" One of the problems is: the town board
o after many years of consultation just over the last
"‘fqmonth ‘or so. come up with a new 51gn code, this is what
. we-want, so obviously that has more bearing than the 20
“&year old sign code.

'MR. KANE: But I thlnk he ’'s made a subStantlal move on
“the size of the 1etter1ng on that and compared. to the

,other signs that are up in the. area, I don‘t see a
»problem with it. ‘ ‘

. Ms. BARNHART Justineedhnew nuﬁbers from Mike.

MR.fTORLEY: I don’t know how much more tlme we want to
spend on. it tonight, Mr. Chalrman.. Do you entertaln‘a

- motion?
" MR. NUGENT: Sureﬂ

© MR. TQRLEQ: I move we set up MCB Partnershlp for a

request for publlc hearlng regardlng requested 51gn‘

- variances. .’
MR. BABéOCK; And all 51gns w1ll be 30 1nches°

VMSL_BARNHART: Mlke, T need‘new.number54
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MR..BABCO¢K:A'Yeah, I guess we do.

MR. KANE: I’ll second that.

'ROLL CALL

MR. KANE AYE
" MR. LANGANKE  AYE
'MR. TORLEY = . AYE
'MR. NUGENT . - AYE

MR. REIS. . AYE

' MR." KRIEGER: When you come in, the Zoning Board must

address- itself by law to the criteria set forth there.

. So if- you would address yourself to those criteria,
" that would be helpful. I know that. you are not the

owner of the property, if at all possible, the owner

‘could bring hls title and title policy and deed for me

to‘look ‘at. Again, I don’t reed to keep them. I just

_heed to look at them and glve them back. That is one
~ thing that I would-- '

MR. COVILLE: Is,that absolutely essential?

MR. KRIEGER: Yeah, I would make every effort to.

MR. NUGENT' You need a‘proxy, if he’s not going to be
here. ' : , ,

- MR. KRIEGER: The owner of the property, whoever the

owner of the property is has to give a proxy. See the
secretary for a proxy form. Under normal

circumstances, I would say yes, that is essential, I
happen however to have .some personal knowledge with
respect to this appllcatlon, so with respect to this
property, so if it isn’t here, I’1l1l not tell you , ‘
absolutely that the variance cannot been ~granted, I'1l1
tell you: that, that it is a dlfflcult--

MR. COVILLE:, I'll make—-
MR. KANE: And pictures of the building.

MR. COVIhLE; 'We’ll have full elevatiéns,_we'lllhaye.‘




. ‘;color renderlng for you.‘

; MR.. KRIEGER. And plctures of the 51te,-Iuguése the
‘ bUlldlng lsn’t bullt yet. K L

;- ViﬁMR. KANE',.It's startlng to’. go up.

¥ MR. KRIEGER‘ Whatever condltlon 1t's in, Bring a

L ccuple of plctures in.- v S




68~-3-8&11 TARAVELLA, ADOLPH VARIANCE - AREA GRANTED
OLD TEMPLE HILL ROAD #78-4 C ZONE 1/23/78
REQUEST TO CONSTRUCT BUILDING FOR USE AS AN ART GALLERY WHICH IS
ALLOWED IN C ZONE. THE FOLLOWING AREA VARIANCES ARE REQUIRED FOR LOT
#10: 25,500 S.F. LOT AREA AND 100 FT. LOT WIDTH.

68-3-12 DEDOMINICIS, ANTONIO AREA VARIANCES GRANTED
ROUTE 300/0LD TEMPLE HILL RD. C ZONE #92-1 05/11/92 .
REQUEST FOR 3,588 S.F. LOT AREA, 89.4 FT. LOT WIDTH, 13.70
FT. SIDE YARD, 21.80 FT. TOTAL SIDE YARDS AND 20.57 FT. BUILDING
HEIGHT VARIANCE TO PERMIT CONVERSION OF EXISTING DWELLING TO RETAIL
STORES ON ABOVE PROPERTY IN C ZONE. EXTENSION OF VARIANCE GRANTED ON
JULY 13, 1992 (DATE OF FORMAL DECISION) TO EXPIRE ON JULY 13, 1994.
FURTHER EXTENSION OF VARIANCE GRANTED ON JUNE 27, 1994 TO EXPIRE ON
JUNE 27, 1995. APPLICANT MUST APPEAR IN PERSON AND SUBMIT FURTHER
EVIDENCE IF HE REQUESTS ANY FURTHER EXTENSIONS PAST JUNE 27, 1995.

68-3-12 FOODMAKER/PALMER SIGN VARIANCE GRANTED
371 WINDSOR HIGHWAY $72-22 11/27/72
JACK-IN-THE-BOX

68-3-14 BABCOCK, ROBERT/KENNETH SIGN VARIANCE GRANTED
TEMPLE HILL ROAD C ZONE #90-29 01/14/91

REQUEST FOR 80 S.F. SIGN ARE,
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?ﬁi&%&ml 2, kﬂﬁ KORNGOLD, LOUIS/MC&B """ PARTNERSHI,.’AREA/SIGN w GRANTED
ROUTE 300/TEMPLE ‘HILL ROAD #94-14 C "ZONE 5/23&6/27/94

REQUEST FOR 4.0 FT. (JIFFY LUBE) AND 8.0 FT. (BLDG. #2) MAXIMUM

BLDG. HEIGHT VARIANCES, 85.75 S.F. SIGN VARIANCE FOR BUILDING SIGN,

88.12 S.F. TOTAL SIGN VARIANCE FOR FREESTANDING SIGN, 5 FT. SET BACK

+ FOR FREESTANDING SIGN FROM LOT LINE AND A VARIANCE FOR TWO WALLS SIGNS

'% WHERE ONLY ONE IS PERMITTED, ON EACH OF THE PROPOSED BUILDINGS LOCATED

% ON) ROUTE 300/TEMPLE HILL ROAD IN C ZONE.

1%
IS

69-1-2 HOPKINS, GEORGE USE/AREA VARIANCE GRANTED
VAILS GATE BICYCLE SHOP SIDE YARD/HEIGHT & 9/21/70
GI ZONE #70-16 LOT WIDTH
69-1-6 SIMMONS/AUSTIN (GRAND UNION) SIGN VARIANCE DENIED
(LAFAYETTE SIGN)-RT.94/TEMPLE HILL RD. #70-7 9/3/70
SIGN AREA REQUESTED WAS EXCESSIVE/LB ZONE
69~-1-6 A & P COMPANY SIGN VARIANCE GRANTED
ROUTE 94 #72-15 10/19/72
69-1-6 GRAND UNION VARIANCE-SIGN GRANTED
VAILS GATE #77-13 C ZONE " 3/24/77

REQUEST FOR 220 S.F. SIGN AREA VARIANCE "BAKERY-DELI" SIGN LOCATED

UNDER THE CANOPY ON THE GRANT UNION COMPANY BUILDING AT SIMMONS PLAZA.

69-1-6 VGR ASSOCS./GRAND UNION SIGN VARIANCE GRANTED
ROUTE 94/32-LAFAYETTE SIGN #80-4 C ZONE 4/14/80

REQUEST FOR 96 S.F. SIGN VARIANCE FOR TWO FREE-STANDING SIGNS TO
BE LOCATED AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF TEMPLE HILL ROAD AND ROUTE 94.
69-1-6 VGR ASSOCS./PARTY STOP SIGN VARIANCE GRANTED
ROUTE 94 (WALDBAUM'S PLAZA) C ZONE #88-15 12/12/88
REQUEST FOR 28 S.F. SIGN AREA VARIANCE FOR PARTY STOP STORE IN
WALDBAUM'S PLAZA IN C ZONE.

69~-1-11 MARSHALL, NICHOLAS
PREKAS, STEVE/DUNKIN DONUTS VARIANCE GRANTED



